José De Jesús Delgado Vera

Personal Information

Name José De Jesús Delgado Vera

Date of Birth November 3, 1988

Place of Birth San Luis Potosi, Mexico.

Nationality Mexican

Contact Information

E-Mail delgadojj@outlook.com

Skype live:delgadojj_2

Mobile +5214442561765

Work Experience

2013 - Now Translator Freelancer

2017 Translation Back Office as Translator (Freelancer)

2016 Do it in Spanish Inc. as Translator (Freelancer)

2016 Intrawords as Translator (Freelancer)

2015 - Now Day Translation, Inc. as Translator (Freelancer)

2014 - 2015 Jose Maria Morelos y Pavon School

Teaching English as second Language

2014 - 2015 Francisco Gabilondo Soler School

Teaching English as second Language

2013 - 2015 TranscribeMe Inc

Transcriber in Spanish and English

Areas of expertise

Legal, Video Games, Internet, Literature, Sports, General,

Brochures,

Education

2009 - 2012 College: Universidad de Estudios Avanzados

2005 - 2008 High school: Fray Bartolome de las Casas

2002 - 2008 Middle school: Escuela Secundaria Camilo Arriaga

Certifications and Courses

2015 TOEFL (637)

2014 TELF Certification

2012 Translator License

2012 Bachelor's Degree in English Language

2009 Diploma B1/B2 Level on the Common European Framework of

Reference for Languages

Foreign Languages

Spanish Native

English Advance Level

Korean Beginner

Skills

Computer Windows OS.

Linux Ubuntu.

Microsoft Office Suite. Adobe Photoshop. Subtitle workshop.

Aegisub.

SLD Trados 2015

MemoQ

Competencies Familiar with translation tools

Meet deadlines

Deep knowledge of English i.e. Grammar

Able to work under pressure

Additional Information

Driving License Yes

Willing to travel Yes

References

Jorge Ramos Productos y Servicios Industriales

proserind@hotmail.com

Gerard Guillen gerardoguillen90@outlook.com

Summary

Profession A multi-skilled and reliable translator graduated with honors

from College with over 4 years' experience in translation

services.

Proven ability to translate written documents from one

language to another.

Other

Hobbies Movies, sports, read, draw, cook